Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 4:02 PM

To: Dan Koski

Cc: Greg Minikel

Subject: FW: Constituent Concern - S. 41st and Calumet Ave.
FYI:

From: Mark DeZeeuw

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 3:51 PM

To: Greg Minikel

Subject: RE: Constituent Concern - S. 41st and Calumet Ave.

Greg,

| would say that this is the implied lane use at this time, there should not be any required changes to loop detector delay
timing or electrical changes required for what you propose. Are you going to get the pavement arrows painted in epoxy
if this moves forward?

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Dan Koski

Cc: Randy Junk; Chad Scheinoha; Mark DeZeeuw

Subject: RE: Constituent Concern - S. 41st and Calumet Ave.

Dan,

[ pulled out the signal plans and the aerial photo.

Perhaps, we should discuss this with Randy at our meeting next Tuesday.

If we want to paint it, then this should also go to the PI Comm. for their approval.

We will also need to install the lane use signs if we paint the lane designations.

Mark,

Would there be any issues with lane allocations on S. 41* St./Grand Ave. as far as the signals and loops are concerned.

| am guessing that this person wants the right lane to be right turn only and the lane abutting the centerline would be
for left turners and the thru movement.

| believe that this is similar to what we just did this fall at the Rapids/Custer intersection.

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Greg Minikel

Subject: FW: Constituent Concern



From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Dan Koski; Chad Scheinoha; Randy Junk
Subject: Constituent Concern

Randy Yindra

.Would it be pbssible to paint an arrow on 41st and Calumet? I go down 41st a lot and there are people who go
in the right lane and cross Calumet. There will be an accident there sooner or later.

Thanks

- Justin

Justin M. Mickels
blayar

City of Manitownc, WI
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